






AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 
 

Agenda Subject:    Recognition of Mattie Rowland for the “Women of Distinction” Award 

through HEB 

 
Background:  This award started in the Austin area and has become a company wide 

recognition.  Each year stores can nominate an outstanding hourly employee for this 

award and it is voted on by their peers.  Mattie Rowland received this award for the HEB 

Plus! Leander store.  She was recognized at a banquet with all the other recipients 

throughout the region. 

 

Origination:   Mayor Fielder 

 
Recommendation:     n/a 

 
Attachments:    Certificate of Congratulations 

 
Prepared by:  Debbie Haile TRMC, City Secretary    



      CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 

The Mayor and the 
Leander City Council 

 
Congratulate  

 
Mattie Rowland 

 
For Receiving  

 
Women of Achievement Award 

For HEB PLUS! LEANDER 
 
 

Presented on April 16, 2015   
 

                                  Attest: 

____________________________                    ________________________ 
 Christopher Fielder, Mayor                     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

 

Agenda Subject:    Recognition of Lowe's Leander by the Mayors Committee on People 

with Disabilities. 

 

Background:  The committee in an effort to provide recognition and education of local 

business that go beyond minimum requirements to create an inclusive environment for all 

people, no matter what the physical or physiological challenges those people face.  The 

committee would like the City to recognize Lowes Leander for their effort and examples 

for other businesses to follow.   

 

Origination:   Bill Gardner, Fire Chief 

 
Recommendation:     Staff recommends Council recognizes Lowes  

 
Attachments:    N/A 

 
Prepared by:  Bill Gardner 



AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
 
Subject:  Gabriel & Jayne Serna Fields Dedication sponsored by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette 

Background:  Leander lost one of its most dedicated volunteers when Gabriel Serna passed away in 
December. Gabriel Paul Serna, 49 of Leander, lovingly known by many as “Coach”, passed away on 
Saturday, December 20, 2014 after a courageous struggle with complications from diabetes. 

Gabriel enjoyed fishing, camping and refereeing and coaching soccer. He remained a kid at heart, loving 
to shoot fireworks. Gabriel went to work for Leander ISD, at Vista Ridge High School from 2007-2013 
and was an officer for the Leander Association of Texas Professional Educators.   

Gabriel and his wife Jayne had a passion for children and together they founded the Leander Youth 
Soccer League (LYSL) in 2003. Over the last 12 years Gabriel and Jayne have touched the lives of many 
children and helped to shape their futures through soccer.  The Sernas made sure that all of Leander’s 
kids could play and they worked tirelessly to raise money through donations, grants and concession 
revenues to keep LYSL affordable for all. 

As a tribute to Gabriel and Jayne, the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board unanimously voted to 
recommend naming the fields in Bledsoe Park the “Gabriel & Jayne Serna Fields” to honor Gabriel’s life 
and recognize the tremendous contributions that Gabriel and Jayne’s volunteer work has made to 
Leander and our youth.  

This recommendation is made pursuant to requirements of the Policy for Naming City Parks & 
Recreation Facilities.  Please be advised that Mitch Bledsoe, the son of Robin Bledsoe, was consulted 
and he is supportive of the proposal.   

Financial Consideration: None 

Recommendation: The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board and staff respectfully recommend that the 
Council hereby dedicate the athletic fields in Robin Bledsoe Park to Gabriel & Jayne Serna in recognition 
of their many contributions to the youth of Leander through the sport of soccer. 
 
Attachments:  None. 
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director TERMS OF USE 
 

http://www.beckchapels.com/memsol.cgi?user_id=1483938&pagetype=termsofuse


 
PROCLAMATION 

 

 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, April 19th – April 25th is designated as National Crime Victims’ Rights Week; 
and  

WHEREAS, crime and the threat of violence have profound and devastating effects on 
individuals, families and communities in America; and  

WHEREAS, over 26 million people in the United States are touched by crime each year, 
resulting in significant physical, psychological, financial, and spiritual effects on countless 
innocent victims; and  

WHEREAS, there are over 10,000 community and system-based victim service programs 
across our nation that provide a wide range of services and support to victims of crime; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Leander is joining with victim services programs, criminal justice 
officials, and concerned citizens throughout Williamson County to observe National Crime 
Victims’ Rights Week; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor Christopher Fielder, call upon all citizens of our community 
to recognize the week of April 19th – April 25th, 2015, as National Crime Victims’ Rights Week. 

 

 

 “NATIONAL CRIME VICTIMS’  
RIGHTS WEEK” 

             

    

               

                                             Attest:   

__________________________________                              _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                        Debbie Haile, City Secretary                                                                                               



 
                                                                          MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ April 2, 2015 at 7:00 PM  
 

  
  
 
 

1. Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 
Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
Pastor Mark Brown delivered the invocation 
 

2. Roll Call 
All present except Council Member Lynch 
 

3. Recognition of Outgoing Council Member Jason Dishongh 
Mayor Fielder recognized Council Member Dishongh and thanked him for his service on  
City Council.  He also presented him with a plaque of appreciation. 
Council Member Dishongh spoke about his time on council and Council Members made 
statements regarding their time serving with Council Member Dishongh 
 

4. Swearing In of Council Member Elect Place 5, Jeff Seiler by Judge Riedel 
Associate Judge Riedel swore in Jeff Seiler into Place 5.  Council Member Seiler will not take 
his seat on Council until May 21, 2015 after the official canvassing of the May 9, 2015 election  
results 
 
Council will break at this time for a short reception  
Mayor Fielder called for a break at 7:20 pm 
Council reconvened at 7:34 pm  
  

5.  Staff Comments: Chief Gardner – recognition of Disaster Preparedness Committee  
 Chief Bill Gardner recognized the members of the Disaster Preparedness Committee 
 

       6.   Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
             Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
             No citizen comments 
 

6. Presentation from HEB for the Veterans Park Project 
Gary Anderson with HEB presented the City with a $3000.00 check for the Veterans Park Project 

8.   Proclamation recognizing “National Animal Control Appreciation Week” 
      Sponsored by Police Chief Minton 
      Council Member Abruzzese read the Proclamation and presented it to Asst. Chief Hayes 
 
9.   Proclamation recognizing “National Public Safety Telecommunications Week” 
      Sponsored by Police Chief Minton 
      Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette read the Proclamation and presented it to Asst. Chief Hayes 

    Mayor   – Christopher Fielder                  Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese 
    Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette (Mayor Pro Tem)                  Place 5 – Jeff Seiler  
    Place 2 – Kirsten Lynch                                 Place 6 – David Siebold  
    Place 3 – Vacant     City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              

 



 
 

 
 

10.   Approval of the minutes: March 19, 2015 
 

  11.  Contract Award for Two City Landscape Projects 
 
  12.  Variance to Construction Noise Bylaw for Seretta Construction Texas, LLC to allow for Early Morning  
         Concrete Pours for the Abacus School Project located at 1720 S. Bagdad Road 
 

     13.   Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Leander and Capital Metropolitan Transportation  
             Authority 
 
            Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve the consent agenda.  Second by Council 
            Member Siebold. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
 

 
14.   Public Hearing on Ordinance Case #15-Z-003: Consider: a zoning change for a portion of a lot, for  
        3.309 acres, more or less, located at 17680 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. from SFS-2-B, Single Family  
        Suburban to GC-3-C, General Commercial, Leander, Williamson County, Texas  
        Applicant: Marci Cannon on behalf of Donald R. and Jean S. Thomas 
        Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
          
        Action on Zoning Case #15-Z-003: amending Ordinance #05-018, the Composite Zoning  
        Ordinance for the property located at 17680 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd., Leander, Williamson County,  
        Texas  
 
        Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette  to approve GC-3-B as recommended by P & Z.  
        Second by Council Member Siebold.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
15.  Public Hearing on the acceptance of the Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) and authorize 
       submitting of the Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) to the Federal Emergency Management Agency for  
       review and approval 
       Bill Gardner, Fire Chief explained 
 
       Randy Sabbagh , 1000 LaCantera – spoke in favor of the Plan 
 
       Action on acceptance of the Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) and authorize submitting of  
       the Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) to the Federal Emergency Management Agency for review and  
       approval 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
 
             

     16.  Consider a Development Agreement between the City of Leander and Leander Capital, LLC for 39.25  
            acres, more or less, generally located to the northwest of the intersection of Woodview Drive and 183A  
            Toll Road, encompassing the property known as the Leander Crossing Subdivision within the city limits  
            of the City of Leander, Williamson County 
            Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
            Motion made by Council Member Siebold to approve.  Second by Council Member Abruzzese. 
            Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 

 



            Mayor Fielder moved to item #19 at this time 
 

 
            
 

 17.  Convene into executive session: 
a) pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code, to deliberate the acquisition and  

value of real property  
b) pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary  

Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Cause No. 15-0088-C277, 
Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander, et al., In the 277th Judicial District Court of  
Williamson County, Texas 

    c)   Appointment or employment of an Economic Development Director pursuant to Section 551.074 of  
          the Texas Government Code [Certain Personnel Deliberations] 
 
  Council convened into executive session at 8:02 pm 
  Council reconvened into open session at 9:02 pm 

 
18.  Reconvene into open session to take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion  
       Regarding: 

a) the acquisition and value of real property 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve the acquisition of real property and  
real property rights  as discussed in executive session.  Second by Council Member Siebold.  
Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

    b)   Cause No. 15-0088-C277, Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander, et al., In the 277th  
         Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
          No action taken 
 

           c)   Appointment or employment of an Economic Development Director pursuant to Section 551.074 of  
          the Texas Government Code [Certain Personnel Deliberations] 

                 Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve the City Manager’s selection of Mark  
                 Willis as Economic Development Director. Second by Council Member Siebold.   
                 Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
19.  Council Members Closing Statements 

               Council Members gave their closing statements 
 

20.  Adjournment  
       With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:03 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
         Attest: 
 
 
 
     _______________________________                           _______________________________ 
     Christopher Fielder, Mayor            Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 



AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-003: Consider action on the rezoning of a portion 

of a lot, for 3.309 acres more or less out of Lot 1 of the Waldarra 
Estates, located at 17680 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd., WCAD Parcel 
R372083. Currently, the property is zoned SFS-2-B (Single-Family 
Suburban) and the applicant is proposing to zone the property GC-3-C 
(General Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the final step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Marci Cannon on behalf of Donald R. and Jean S. Thomas. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  See Planning Analysis. The Planning & 

Zoning Commission recommended approval of the GC-3-B (General 
Commercial) district at the March 26, 2015 meeting with a 5 to 1 vote 
(Commissioner Anderson opposed).  The City Council unanimously 
approved the GC-3-B district at the April 02, 2015 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Location Map 
 3.   Current Zoning Map 
 4. Proposed Zoning Map 
 5.   Aerial Map 
 6.  Letter of Intent 
 7.  Ordinance 
  
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/06/2015 
 



Attachment # 1           

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-003 
17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Thomas Donald R & Joan S Trustees of the Donald R & Joan S Thomas 

Revocable Living Trust 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) 
    
Proposed Zoning: GC-3-C (General Commercial) 
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd and is 3.309 acres in 

size more or less.   
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  Interim SFS-2-B Developed Single Family Home 

EAST OCL Developed Single Family Home 

SOUTH Interim SFS-2-B 
OCL Developed Single Family Home 

WEST GC-3-C Developed Single Family Home 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

1 
 



Attachment # 1           

      

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

USE COMPONENTS:   
GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 

office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 3:   
Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 

service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, LI and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE C (non-residential only):   
Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); 3 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type C architectural component is intended to be utilized only in the LO, LC, GC, LI and HI 

use components for intermediate quality development.  
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component can help to provide for 

harmonious land use transitions from districts that are less restricted to districts that are more 
restricted. 

(3) This component is not intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
that may be adjacent to less restricted districts. 

 
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Strive for a fiscal balance of land uses that will create a positive impact upon the City of 

Leander’s budget and overall tax base. 
 

2 
 



Attachment # 1           

ANALYSIS: 
 

The property is presently zoned Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) district and the 
applicant is requesting to rezone the property to GC-3-C (General Commercial) district to 
facilitate the development of a proposed convenience store with gas pumps.  The property is 
located at 17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd, which is the southeast corner of the intersection of Ronald 
Reagan Blvd. and CR 264.  The adjacent properties to the east and south contains existing single 
family homes, and the property to the west of this site is a developed single family home 
subdivision which is presently zoned GC-3-C. The property to the north is zoned Interim SFS-2-
B and also contains a single family home.  
 
The intent of the GC use component is to all for the development of small to large scale 
commercial, retail, and commercial service uses located in high traffic areas.  Access to this 
component should be provided by an arterial street.  In this situation, access is provided from 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, an arterial class roadway. 
 
The change to the Type 3 site component will permit outdoor fuel sales and commercial washing 
of vehicles.  The table below demonstrates the differences between the Type 2 and Type 3 site 
component. 
 

TYPE 2 TYPE 3 

Accessory Buildings/Structures 10% of 
primary building gross floor area 

Accessory Buildings/Structures 30% of 
primary building gross floor area 

Outdoor Entertainment Venues are not 
permitted 

Outdoor Entertainment Venues are not 
permitted 

Individual users shall not exceed 40,000 
gross sq. ft of floor area in a single 
building 

No limit on square footage of individual 
users within a single building. 

A single building may not exceed 
60,000 square feet 

No limit on a single building size other 
then as restricted by setbacks and 
landscaping requirements 

Drive-through service lanes are  
permitted 

Drive-through service lanes are  
permitted 

Outdoor display, storage and container 
storage are not permitted 

Outdoor display, storage and container 
storage are permitted with restrictions 

Outdoor fuel sales are not permitted Outdoor fuel sales and commercial 
washing of vehicles are permitted 

Overhead commercial service doors are 
not permitted 

Overhead commercial service doors are 
permitted 

 

 

3 
 



Attachment # 1           

The requested Type C Architectural Component will require that thirty-five (35%) percent 
exterior surface area of all walls and sixty (60%) percent of the street facing walls consist of 
masonry.  In addition, all building fronts shall have a minimum of three different design features 
to break up the wall plane. 
 
This property is located within a Town Center Node as identified by the Future Land Use Map.  
This node is intended to be located at the intersections of major arterials within the community.  
These nodes are approximately one mile in diameter and incorporate approximately 500 acres.  
These areas are intended for large scale commercial, retail and office uses that require locations 
with direct access to major arterials and that serve both the community and a larger trade area 
outside the city limits.  These areas are also intended for high density multi-family and single-
family housing.  Development within these nodes should be integrated through internal streets 
and should provide pedestrian and bicycle connections to adjacent residential neighborhoods.   
 
All nodes designated by the Future Land Use Plan seek to have the most intense development 
closest to the center of the node, and to have reduction in intensity of development as it moves 
out from the center of those nodes.  The graph below shows the target mix of land uses within 
the Town Center Node.  
 

 
 
  

50% 

15% 

20% 

15% 

Town Center - Target Land Use Mix 

Regional
Commercial/Retail

Office

Multi-Family

High Density Single-
Family

4 
 



Attachment # 1           

The current land use mix does not meet the target mix shown in the Comprehensive Plan.  
Currently, the predominant land use is low density residential with a limited amount of 
commercial.  There are several established neighborhoods located within the ETJ and a portion 
of the proposed Palmera Ridge Development located within this node.  The current land use mix 
is shown in the graph below. 
 

 
 
The proposed zoning change brings the land use mix closer to compliance with the 
Comprehensive Plan regarding the percentage of regional commercial/retail uses.  The proposed 
land use mix is shown in the graph below.   
 

 

4% 
3% 

92% 

1% 

Current Land Use Mix 

Regional
Commercial/Retail

High Density Single-
Family

Low Density Single-
Family

Industrial

5% 
3% 

91% 

1% 

Proposed Land Use Mix 

Regional
Commercial/Retail

High Density Single-
Family

Low Density Single-
Family

Industrial

5 
 



Attachment # 1           

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested zoning change.  The requested GC-3-C (General 
Commercial) district will help bring the land use mix closer to compliance with the Town Center 
Node land use mix.  Additionally, the location of the requested GC-3-C district near the center of 
the Town Center Node is consistent with the intent of the future land use plan's goal of 
concentrating higher intensity uses closest to the center and transitioning to lower intensity uses 
at the edge of the node.   This request is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and the 
intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 

6 
 



REAGAN'S OVERLOOK

PALMERA RIDGE

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B
2B

2B2B

2B

2B 2B 2B2B 2B

2B 2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B2B 2B2B 2B 2B 2B2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B

HERO WAY

CR 264

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

CR 274

AIRPO
RT D

R

WINDING OAK TRL

CREEKVIEW CIR

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-003
Attachment #2
Location Map
17680 Ronald Regan Blvd

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Town
Center
Node



2B 2B 2B 2B 2B 2B 2B
2B

CR 264

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-003
Attachment #3
Current Zoning
17680 Ronald Regan Blvd

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits



2B

2B

2B2B

2B
2B

2B

2B2B

2B

2B
2B

2B 2B

2B 2B

2B

2B2B 2B2B 2B 2B2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

CR 264

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

HERO WAY

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

AIRPO
RT D

R

CREEKVIEW CIR

HI
GH

 LO
NE

SO
ME

 TR
L

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-003
Attachment #4
Proposed Zoning Map
17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Proposed GC-3-C



CR 264

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

HERO WAY

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

AIR
PO

RT
 DR

CREEKVIEW CIR

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-003 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd





Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING OF A TRACT OF LAND FROM 
INTERIM SFS-2-B (SINGLE-FAMILY SUBURBAN) TO GC-3-B 
(GENERAL COMMERCIAL); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following tract of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain portion of a parcel of land being 3.309 acres, more or 
less, located at 17780 Ronald W Reagan Blvd, Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more 
particularly described in Exhibit “A”, legally described as 3.309 acres out of Lot 1, Waldarra 
Estates; identified by tax identification number R372083; more particularly described in document 
number 2006016464 recorded in the Williamson County Official Public Records. 
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) to GC-3-B (General 
Commercial) as shown in Exhibit “A”.  
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
  



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 2nd day of April, 2015. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 16th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



2B

2B

2B2B

2B

2B

2B

2B2B

2B

2B
2B

2B 2B

2B 2B

2B

2B2B 2B2B 2B 2B2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

CR 264

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

HERO WAY

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

AIRPORT D
R

CREEKVIEW CIR

HI
GH

 LO
NE

SO
ME

 T
RL

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-003

Exhibit A
Zoning Map
17680 Ronald Reagan Blvd

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Proposed GC-3-B



AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 
 

Agenda Subject:    Ordinance cancelling the special election for Place 5, unexpired 

term, affirming the Certification of Unopposed Candidate for Place 5, and declaring 

candidate elected to office 

 
Background:  In accordance with Texas Election Code, this item is to cancel the special 

election for Place 5, unexpired term and to affirm the certification of the unopposed place 

and declare the unopposed candidate elected to office.  The candidate will officially take 

office after the official canvassing of the results from the May 9, 2015 election.  The 

unopposed candidate for Place 5 is Jeff Seiler.   

 

Origination:   Debbie Haile TRMC, City Secretary 

 
Recommendation:     Staff recommends Council approval of this Ordinance. 

 
Attachments:    Ordinance 

                           Certification of Unopposed Candidates 

 
Prepared by:  Debbie Haile TRMC, City Secretary    



 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, CANCELLING 
THE SPECIAL ELECTION FOR PLACE 5, UNEXPIRED TERM; 
AFFIRMING THE CERTIFICATION OF UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES 
FOR COUNCIL PLACE 5 IN THE MAY 9, 2015 SPECIAL ELECTION, 
DECLARING CANDIDATES ELECTED TO OFFICE UPON THE CLOSE 
OF THE OFFICIAL CANVASSING PERIOD AS SET FORTH BY STATE 
STATUTE; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS 
 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance Number 15-009-00 approved on January 29, 2015 called two special 
elections, one special election for the position of City Council, Place 5, unexpired term, and a 
second separate special election for the position of City Council, Place 3, unexpired term; and 
 
WHEREAS, after the deadline to file an application for a place on the ballot and after the deadline 
to file as a declared write-in candidate, only one candidate for the position of Council Place 5 had 
filed to run; and 
 
WHEREAS, the election for Place 3, unexpired term, is contested; and 
 
WHEREAS, as prescribed in Sec. 2.052 of the Texas Election Code, the City Secretary has issued 
a Certification of Unopposed Candidate in which each candidate whose name is to appear on the 
ballot in the special election for City Council, Place 5, unexpired term, is unopposed; no 
candidate’s name is to be placed on a list of write-in candidates for the above described office 
under applicable law; and no proposition will appear on the ballot; and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Sec. 2.051 and 2.053 of the Texas Election Code the City 
Council may declare each unopposed candidate elected to the office, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Leander, Texas does hereby cancel the special election 
for Place 5, unexpired term that was to be held on May 9, 2015. 
 
Section 2. The City Council of the City of Leander, Texas hereby affirms the Certification of 
Unopposed Candidates for the position of Council Place 5 as issued by the City Secretary for the 
May 9, 2015 Special Election and set forth in Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3.  The following candidate, who is unopposed in the May 9, special election for City 
Council, Place 5, unexpired term, is hereby declared elected to office, and shall be issued a certificate 
of election upon the close of the official canvassing period as set forth by State Statute. 
 
                      City Council Place 5          Jeff Seiler   

 



 
 
 
 
 

Section 4.   Open Meetings.   It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required, and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551. 
 
Section 5.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
  PASSED AND APPROVED on this 16th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:          The City of Leander, Texas 

 
 

____________________________   _______________________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary      Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 



 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
Certification of Unopposed Candidate 

 





AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:   Consider Variance to Construction Noise Bylaw for Seretta 
Construction Texas, LLC to allow for Early Morning Concrete Pours for the Abacus 
School Project – Located at 1720 S. Bagdad Road 
 
Background:  Due to weather conditions on April 9th, the Seretta Construction Texas, 
LLC, was not able to pour concrete for the Abacus School Project, and they have 
requested that they be allowed to pour concrete starting at 4:00 am for the following time 
schedule to avoid heavy traffic times on Bagdad Road with the ready mix trucks. 
 
Dates Requested:     April 9, 2015 (change to April 17, 2015, tentative) 
   June 30, 2015 – July 1, 2015 
   July 14, 2015 – July 22, 2015 
   July 23, 2015 – July 24, 2015 
 
Should the April 17, 2015 date be delayed, the first available day the week of April 20th 
will be substituted for the early morning concrete pour. 
 
Seretta Construction Texas, LLC plans to inform the City beforehand to the best of their 
knowledge.  They have agreed to make every effort to communicate with properties 
neighboring the construction site and take all reasonable precautions to reduce early 
morning disturbances. 
    
Origination:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration:  Not Applicable 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends extension of work hours for concrete pours to 
Seretta Construction Texas, LLC for the hours described above. 
 
Attachments:   Email Request  
 
Prepared by:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E. CFM, City Engineer 
 



Hello Loraine, 
 
Thank you for taking my call earlier this morning.  I know that we had asked for an approval to be able to 
place concrete, at the above mentioned project, earlier than the 7:00 am restriction on April 9th 2015 (as 
a tentative date), but this dated had been since changed due to weather.  We are looking to place the 
slab on April 17th tentatively and if we run into any delays, it will be the following  week (week of the 
20th of April).  We only want to start placing concrete earlier in the day to avoid bringing the ready mix 
trucks during rush hours and causing any undue traffic in the area.  We will try to start at 4:00 or 5:00 
am and be done before 9:00 am.  Thank you in advance for your understanding and hope to hear from 
you soon. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Sam Ibrahim 
Division Vice President 

 
7303 Burleson Road 
Suite 306 
Austin, TX  78744 
512-389-1655 office  
Ext. 203 
512-389-1692 fax 
e-mail: sibrahim@seretta.com 
website: www.seretta.com 

Proud to be one of the first Companies in the USA to achieve the status of  from 
the Tilt-Up Concrete Association. 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This email message, including any and all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain 
confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure and or distribution are prohibited.  Written permission from 
the sender is required prior to forwarding this message to anyone not referenced to as either the recipient or a copied entity.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and immediately delete all copies of the original and copied message.  

 
 

mailto:sibrahim@seretta.com
http://www.seretta.com/


AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: The Fairways at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-6B 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for The Fairways at 
Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-6B have been installed, inspected, and found to be 
satisfactorily completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has 
been received, including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a 
Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and 
certified test results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills 
paid, and a two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two 
year term upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on April 16, 2015 which will provide 
warranty and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through April 16, 
2017.  The Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for The Fairways at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-6B 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





























AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: The Fairways at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-7 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for The Fairways at 
Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-7 have been installed, inspected, and found to be 
satisfactorily completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has 
been received, including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a 
Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and 
certified test results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills 
paid, and a two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two 
year term upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on April 16, 2015 which will provide 
warranty and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through April 16, 
2017.  The Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for The Fairways at Crystal Falls Section 2, Phase 2-7 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 



























AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Grand Mesa Section 8, Phase 1 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Grand Mesa 
Section 8, Phase 1 have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  
All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including 
record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer 
licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, 
electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year 
term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on April 16, 2015 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through April 16, 2017.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Grand Mesa Section 8, Phase 1 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

























AGENDA ITEM # 16 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Travisso Phase 2, Section 1A 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Travisso Phase 2, 
Section 1A have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on April 16, 2015 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through April 16, 2017.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Travisso Phase 2, Section 1A. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 























AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for: Travisso Phase 2, Section 1B 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Travisso Phase 2, 
Section 1B have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on April 16, 2015 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through April 16, 2017.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Travisso Phase 2, Section 1B. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 























AGENDA ITEM # 18 

 

 

Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Award of Bid for Bank Depository Services to Frost Bank. 
 
Background:  On March 12, 2015, the City opened bids for bank depository services.  
Three (3) bids were received from Wells Fargo, JP Morgan Chase, and Frost Bank.  The 
City’s current depository, Bank of America, declined to bid citing corporate policy 
decisions regarding their continued participation in the municipal depository market in 
light of national banking regulations that affect their capital requirements.  After staff 
review and consultation with our investment advisor, Patterson & Associates, staff’s 
analysis and recommendation is to award the bid to Frost Bank. Although the 
comparisons among the three proposals are extremely close, it is our opinion that Frost 
Bank’s overall proposal represents the best value to the City. The proposed term is three 
years plus two one-year renewal options.  The anticipated start date of the agreement is 
July 1, 2015. 
  
Origination:  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 
            Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  Approximately $15,000 to $20,000 per year (depending upon 
activity) 
 
Recommendation:  Award Bid for Bank Depository Services to Frost Bank for an initial 
term of three years, plus two successive one-year renewal options. 
 
Attachments:   Bid Analysis by Patterson & Associates 
 
Prepared by:   Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
                                                     Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-CP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Horseshoe Cove Concept Plan, for 5.06 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcel R036456, generally located 680 ft from the 
southwest corner of the intersection of Horseshoe Dr. and S. West 
Dr, on the south side of Horseshoe Dr., Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: David Coombs on behalf of Akram Amani. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes 15 two-family residential lots 1 parkland lot, and 1 
detention lot.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
unanimously recommended approval of the concept plan at the 
April 9, 2015 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
 2.  Minutes–Planning & Zoning Commission April 09, 2015 
 
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/10/2015 
 







AGENDA ITEM # 20 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-001:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to the Transportation Plan.  The 
applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Pkwy 
generally located between N Bagdad Rd/CR 279 and the future 
extension of Lakeline Blvd, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
final step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Steven Crauford on behalf of Sixth Street 

Capital Investors, LP and Devine Land Investments, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended denial of the request at the April 9, 
2015 meeting.  The applicant has requested to withdraw this 
application on April 10, 2015. 

 
Attachments: 1.  Letter of Withdrawal 
 
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/10/2015 
 





AGENDA ITEM # 21 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-003:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to the Transportation Plan.  The 
applicant is proposing the relocation of the Lakeline Blvd and San 
Gabriel Pkwy intersection, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
final step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. Development, 

Inc (John Lloyd) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval of the request at the April 9, 
2015 meeting. 

  
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Letter of Intent 
 3.   Current Transportation Plan 
 4.   Proposed Transportation Plan 
 5. Lackey Correspondence 
 6.  Ordinance 
 7.  Minutes–Planning & Zoning Commission April 09, 2015 
 
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/10/2015 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 15-CPA-003 
 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf of J. L. Development, Inc. 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Parkway & 

Lakeline Boulevard generally located to the west of North Bagdad Road. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Transportation Plan was originally adopted by City Council in 2003 and the latest revision 
was completed in 2014.  The intent of the Transportation Plan is to plan for the future road 
network for the City of Leander.   
 
As an element of the Comprehensive Plan, the Transportation Plan may be amended following 
the process stipulated in the City Charter which states in part: 

The council may by ordinance, adopted by not less than five votes after a public hearing, 
amend the comprehensive plan. Amendments to the comprehensive plan may be initiated 
by the council, the planning commission, or the city manager; provided that all 
amendments shall be reviewed, considered and recommended for adoption in the same 
manner as for the original adoption of the comprehensive plan. 

 
Currently, the Transportation Plan includes the extension of San Gabriel Parkway to the west of 
the intersection of North Bagdad Road and identifies the roadway as an arterial.  This roadway is 
proposed to intersect with Lakeline Boulevard and ultimately connect with Nameless Road 
which are both identified as arterial roadways.  At the time of development, property owners 

 



Attachment # 1                 

whose property includes or abuts the road are required to participate in its construction.  The 
Roadway Adequacy Ordinance requires that the property owner dedicate necessary right-of-way 
and construct the required improvements during the time of development when a Transportation 
Plan road is located adjacent or through their property.   
 
The applicant is requesting to relocate the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and Lakeline 
Boulevard to the north of the current proposed location as shown in Attachment 4.  The new 
alignment would place the intersection of the roadways on both the applicant’s property and the 
Giddens’ property located to the south.  The change in this intersection will impact the proposed 
location of San Gabriel Parkway and relocate it to the north of the current location shown on the 
Transportation Plan.  This proposal will move San Gabriel Parkway to the north on the property 
line between the Sixth Street Capital Investors and Lackey Holdings.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed relocation of the intersection of San Gabriel 
Parkway and Lakeline Boulevard, and the change in the alignment of San Gabriel Parkway to the 
east and Lakeline Boulevard to the south.  The proposed location of this intersection places the 
roadway on both the applicant’s property and the Giddens’ property and places the burden of 
construction on both properties.  The City Engineering Department has reviewed this request and 
they are in support of the requested realignment.  The proposed relocation provides an equitable 
solution. 

 









 

 
SENT VIA EMAIL 

 
April 6, 2015 
 
Mr. Tom Yantis 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Leander 
Post Office Box 319 
Leander, Texas 78646 
 
Dear Tom; 
 
Acting in my capacity as the real estate broker representing the Lackey Holdings, Ltd., a Texas Limited 
Partnership, I have been authorized to convey my client’s thoughts regarding the competing proposals 
for the proposed re-alignment of the western portion of San Gabriel Parkway from the intersection of 
Bagdad Road west to the future Lakeline Blvd right of way. 
 
My client has been presented with two drawings representing competing options; one submitted by the 
Pape-Dawson engineering firm, and the other submitted by the Malone/Wheeler engineering firm. 
 
Neither proposal originated as a result of any actions initiated by my client. 
 
Each option proposes to re-direct San Gabriel Parkway from the route currently shown on the City of 
Leander’s adopted Transportation Plan, by re-routing the proposed roadway onto my client’s property.   
 
My client’s property is already burdened with the obligation to construct approximately 1,760 linear feet 
of San Gabriel Parkway as a condition of developing his property.  More than doubling the length of San 
Gabriel Parkway to be built on my client’s property is only going to add to the financial hurdle of 
developing this property. 
 
The construction of a major arterial is a costly infrastructure improvement, and as demonstrated by the 
lack of commercial activity between US 183 and Bagdad Road, not necessarily an expense that can be 
rapidly recovered by subsequent demand.   
 
This is an area of very limited sewer utility capacity.  Combining the cost of significant off-site utility 
extensions necessary to develop my client’s property with the requirement to essentially double the 
length of San Gabriel Parkway to be built on this property raises the future development revenue 
necessary to pay for these costs beyond today’s financially achievable figures. 
 
Nevertheless, the City is processing both applications and my client is forced to address competing 
proposals generated by other parties, neither acting in collaboration with my client. 
 
Of the two proposals, the Malone/Wheeler proposal appears to be an economically slightly more 
favorable option to my client. 
 
Therefore, if it is the determination of the City that the re-alignment of San Gabriel Parkway is indeed 
in the best interest of the City, then my client will reluctantly support the Malone/Wheeler proposal as 
long as the roughly 2,200 linear foot portion of the future San Gabriel Parkway is equally divided between 
the Sixth Street Capital Investors property and my client’s property. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ercel Brashear 
 
cc: Lackey Holdings, Ltd. 

rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 5



 
 
 

 
 



Repealing Ordinance 14-076-00 
 

ORDINANCE NO.   

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE TRANSPORTATION PLAN OF THE CITY OF LEANDER; 
REPEALING THE PREVIOUS TRANSPORTATION PLAN; PROVIDING 
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and reasonable for the City of Leander, Texas, a Texas home-

rule municipality, (herein the “City”) to update its Transportation Plan for the City, which facilitates 
the adequate provision of transportation, to lessen congestion in the streets, secure its citizens and 
visitors from fire, panic and other dangers, and promote the general health and welfare; 

 
WHEREAS, the City in anticipation of growth and expansion desires to plan for the 

orderly and efficient growth of the City;  
 
  WHEREAS, after review, inquiry and the opportunity for citizen participation at public 
hearings and an opportunity for the Planning and Zoning Commission to review and provide a 
recommendation on the proposed amendments to the Transportation Plan, the City Council has 
found the adoption of the Transportation Plan hereinafter set forth and listed in this Ordinance is 
reasonable and necessary for the public health, safety, morals and welfare.      

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.   Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 
Section 2. Transportation Plan Adopted.  The City Council hereby adopts the 

Transportation Plan of the City of Leander (the “Plan”) that is spread upon the minutes of this 
meeting.  The Plan shall be kept in the office of the City Secretary and shall be available for 
public inspection during normal office hours.  

 
 Section 3.  Amendment of Conflicting Ordinances.  The City of Leander 
Transportation Plan previously adopted by Ordinance No. 14-025-00 is hereby amended to read 
as set forth in the Transportation Plan spread upon the minutes of this meeting.  The 
Transportation Plan adopted by Ordinance No. 14-025-00 is amended to the extent of any 
conflict with and is replaced by the Transportation Plan adopted by this Ordinance.  The City of 
Leander Comprehensive Plan, all ordinances and parts of ordinances, and all resolutions and 
parts of resolutions in conflict with this Ordinance are amended to the extent of such conflict.  In 
the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance and any other code, ordinance, or 
plan of the City, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall govern.  
 

 1 



Repealing Ordinance 14-076-00 
 
 Section 4. Savings.  All rights and remedies of the City of Leander are expressly saved 
as to any and all violations of the provisions of any ordinances affecting the Transportation Plan 
within the City which have accrued at the time of the effective date of this ordinance; and, as to such 
accrued violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or 
not, under such ordinances, same shall not be affected by this ordinance but may be prosecuted until 
final disposition by the courts. 
 
 Section 5.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after 
its passage on the date shown below. 
 
 Section 6.   Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice 
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 16th day of April 2015. 
       
 
Attest:       THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
 
______________________________                        _______________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
        
        
 
 
 

 2 



VISTA
RIDGE DR

CR 175

RM 143
1

CR 279

SOUTH BROOK DR

SU
NN

Y B
RO

OK
E 

DR

N 
US

 18
3

WATERFALL
AVE

BA
GD

AD
 R

D

N 
BE

LL
 B

LV
D

W NEW HOPE DR

SA
M

BA
SS

R D

OLD 2243 WEST

W WHITESTONE BLVD

KAUFFMAN
LOOP

SBAGDAD
RD

CRYSTAL
FALLS PKWY

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D
US

 18
3

W SH 29

S U
S 1

83

E SONNY DR

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W BROADE ST

W METRO DR

RO
NA

LD
W

RE
AG

AN
BL

VD

HAZELWOOD ST

NAMELESS RD

CR 177

E WHITESTONE BLVD

SONNY DR

E SOUTH
ST

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

MUNICIPAL
DR

E WOODVIEW
DR

MCCARTHURDR

CR
 26

9

RM 2243

OSAGE DR

RA
ID

ER
 W

AY

VIA DE

SIENNA BLVD

CR
27

0
TRAVISSO

PKWY

N BAGDAD RD

LEANDER
DR

CR 281

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

W SOUTH ST

CR 280

JOURNEY PKWY

S W
ES

T D
R

E NEW HOPE DR

183A TOLL RD

C12

C11

LOGAN
DEL WAY

PLEASANT
HI LL RD

CR
17

6

WOODVIEW
DR

C13

GABRIELSHORN RD

METRO DR

EAST ST

PALMERARIDGE BLVD

C7

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E B
LV

D

ECFP

COLLABORATIVE WAY

E SAN
GABRIEL PKWY

HALSEY DR

A2
HERO WAY

C11

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E B
LV

D

C1

BRYSON

RIDGE TRL

A2

A1

Boulders at Crystal
Falls Trail

Halsey
Dr Trail

Na
me

les
s V

all
ey

Ra
nc

h T
rai

l

< To Wilco River

Ranch Park

North Branch
Brushy Creek Trail

Mason Creek
Trail

South Branch

Brushy Creek Trail

Bl
oc

kH
ou

se
Cr

e e
k T

ra
il

Sandy Creek
Trail

Crystal Falls

West PEC Trail

Br
us

hy
Cr

ee
kM

ain
Br

an
c h

Tr
ail

San GabrielRiver Trail

Note: The City of Leander and its officers, agents, and employees
do not represent this data to be correct or accurate in any respect
or that its use will not infringe on any copyright, patent, or other
rights of any third party.  The City shall have no liability or
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of this
data; and makes no representation or warranty of merchantability or 
fitness for any purpose, either expressed or implied.  All risks of
using this data are assumed by the user and/or purchaser.

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane Texas Central FIPS 4203 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum: North American 1983
False Easting: 2,296,583.3333
False Northing: 9,842,500.0000
Central Meridian: -100.3333
Standard Parallel 1: 30.1167
Standard Parallel 2: 31.8833
Latitude Of Origin: 29.6667
Units: Foot US

Ë
0 2,000 4,000

Feet

City of Cedar Park, Texas
City of Jonestown, Texas

City Limits
E.T.J.

Transportation Plan Classification
Existing

Toll Road
Arterial
Collector
Secondary Trail

Proposed
Arterial
Collector
Secondary Trail

RM 2243

Transportation Plan

City Of Leander, Texas

1

PROPOSED PROP. PAVEMENT
TOLLWAY SEGMENT ROW (Min) 3 CROSS SECTION 4

N S E W
183A All Existing Tollway & Frontage 10' 10'

MAJOR ARTERIAL
A1 All 82' 54' 6' 10'
A2 All 110' 2 @ 27' 8' 6'

Bagdad Road S City Limits to Old 2243 West Existing Existing 6' 8'
Bagdad Road / CR 279  Old 2243 West to CR 280 100' 66' 10' 6'

Bryson Ridge Trail All Varies Min of 70' Varies Min 2 @ 18' 8' -
CR 175 All 90' 2 @ 24' 8' 6'
CR 279 CR 280 to N ETJ Limits 82' 54' 8' 6'

Crystal Falls Parkway Lakeline Boulevard to US 183 Existing Existing 8' 6'
E Crystal Falls Parkway US 183 to CR 175 110' 2 @ 27' 8' 6'

Hero Way Inside TOD TOD TOD 10' 6'
Hero Way TOD boundary to RM 2243 110' 2 @ 27' 8' 6'

Old 2243 West / Nameless Road 1,000' W of Lakeline Boulevard to US 183 100' 66' 10' 6'
RM 1431 to 1,000' W of Lakeline Boulevard 82' 54' 6' 10' 10' 6'

Lakeline Boulevard S City Limits to Crystal Falls Parkway Existing Existing 6' 6'
Crystal Falls Parkway to Old 2243 W 90' 2 @ 24' 10' 6'
Old 2243 W to W San Gabriel Pkwy 90' 2 @ 24' 10' 6'

Mel Mathis Avenue RM 2243 to US 183A TOD TOD 22' 22'
Ronald W Reagan Boulevard All Existing Existing 10' 10'

RM 2243 Hero Way to E ETJ 110' 2 @ 27' 6' 10'
San Gabriel Parkway 1,000' W of Bagdad Road to Ronald W Reagan Boulevard 110' / TOD 2 @ 27' / TOD 6' 10'

Nameless Road to 1,000' W of Bagdad Road 110' 2 @ 27' 6' 10'
SH 29 All Existing 6' 10'
US 183 All Existing / TOD Existing / TOD 10' 6'

COLLECTOR 5 (See 6)
Broade Street Commercial Portion 70' 45' 8' 6'

Residential Portion 60' 37' 8' 6'
C1 All 60' 37' 8' 6'
C7 All 70' 45' 8' 6'
C11 All 60' 37' 5' 5'
C12 All TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD
C13 All TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD

Collaborative Way All 64' 41' 8' 6'
CR 175 RM 2243 to CR 177 64' 41' 8' 6'
CR 280 All 64' 41' 8' 6'
CR 281 All 60' 37' 6' 8'

Crystal Falls Parkway Lakeline Boulevard to Crystal Falls Golf Club Existing Existing
E Crystal Falls Parkway/CR 177 Ronald W Reagan Boulevard to E City Limits 70' 45' 8' 6'

East Street All TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD TOD
Gabriels Horn Road All 60' 37' 5' 5' 5' 5'

Halsey Drive South of Collaborative Way 70' 45' 6' 6'
North of Collaborative Way 60' 37' 6' 6'

Hazelwood Street All 60' 37' 6' 6'
Heritage Grove Road All 64' 41' 8' 6'

Horizon Park Boulevard E Crystal Falls Parkway to RM 2243 64' 41' 6' 8'
Horizon Park Boulevard McCarthur Drive to E Crystal Falls Parkway Existing Existing

Journey Pkwy Ronald W Reagan Boulevard to Sam Bass Road 70' 45' 6' 8'
Kauffman Loop All 70' 45' 8' 6'

Lakeline Boulevard San Gabriel Parkway to CR 281 90' 2 @ 18' 10' 6'
Leander Drive All 60' 37' 6' 6'

Logan Del Way All 60' 37' 4' 4'
McCarthur Drive All Existing Existing

Metro Drive All 70' 45' 8' 6'
Municipal Drive Bagdad Road to Northern Trail Existing Existing 6' 6'

Northern Trail to West Street 60' 37' 6' 6'
Osage Drive Outlook Ridge Loop to US 183 Existing Existing 5' 5'

Outlook Ridge Loop to RM 1431 70' 37' 5' 5'
Palmera Ridge Blvd All 64' 41' 4' 4'

Pleasant Hill Rd All 60' 37' 5' 5'
Raider Way E Woodview Dr to RM 2243 64 41 6' 8'

183A to E Woodview Dr 70' 45' 6' 8'
RM 2243 N East Street to Hero Way 70' 45' 8' 6'

Sonny Drive West Drive to Leander Dr Existing Existing 6' 6'
Lakeline Boulevard to West Drive 64' 41' 6' 6'

South Street (East & West) All Existing Existing 6' 6'
South Brook Drive All 60' 37' 6' 6'

Sunny Brooke Drive All 60' 37' 6' 6'
Travisso Parkway All Varies Min of 100' Varies Min of 2 @ 24' 8' 8' 8' 8'
Via De Sienna Blvd All 60' 37' 8' 6'
Vista Ridge Drive Lakeline Boulevard to Bagdad Road 64' 41' 6' 6'
Waterfall Avenue All 60' 37' 6' 6' 6' 6'

West Drive All 60' 37' 6' 6'
E Woodview Dr All 70' 45' 8' 6'

TRANSPORTATION PLAN ROW, SIDEWALKS, TRAILS & CROSS SECTIONS 2

PROPOSED TRAILS
& SIDEWALKS

3 - Increase ROW width within 300' of  intersection of arterials by 15' with appropriate transition transitation to provide for right turn lane.  Additional ROW and pavement 
shall be provided as necessary to match section of  opposite streets at intersections.  ROW width may be altered to accommodate drainage or as determined appropriate 
by the City Engineer.  

2 - Streets, sidewalks and trails in TOD to follow Transect Plan and Smart Code.  Street alignments subject to adjustment.
1 - Table reflects ultimate road section.  Existing roads may or may not conform to ultimate section.

7 - Where the proposed ROW, sidewalk and pavement result in less than 4' of landscape/lawn area per side of roadway behind the curb, additional ROW should be 
dedicated to meet the 4' minimum width lawn area.  In lieu of additional ROW, commercial tracts can place the sidewalk in a pedestrian access easement and residential 
developments can provide a landscape lot parallel to the ROW. 

4 - Measurements are to lip of gutter.  Pavement sections subject to modification by City Engineer.
5 - Additional collector streets required as necessary in accordance with the Transportation Criteria Manual for projected traffic and land use.
6 - Width and location of sidewalks and trails to comply with requirements of Parks, Recreation & Open Space Master Plan & Composite Zoning Ordinance

SECONDARY TRAILS (Parks, Greenbelts & Open Space)
Proposed Proposed

Trail Segment ROW Trail Width
Block House Creek Trail E Crystal Falls Pkwy to Ronald W. Reagan Blvd 8' - 10'
Boulders at Crystal Falls Trail 8' - 10'
Brushy Creek - North Branch Trail Nameless Rd. to  Convergance w/North Branch * 8' - 10'
Brushy Creek - South Branch Trail Lakeline Blvd. to Convergance w/North Branch * 8' - 10'
Brushy Creek - Main Branch Trail Convergance of N & S Branches to Southern ETJ * 8' - 10'
Crystal Falls West PEC Trail Nameless Rd. to Old 2243 W 8' - 10'
Halsey Drive Trail Halsey Dr to ETJ 8' - 10'
Mason Creek Trail Lakeline Blvd. to Bagdad Rd. Existing

Bagdad Rd. to Brushy Creek Main Branch * 8' - 10'
Nameless Valley Ranch Trail Crystal Falls W. PEC Trail to Sandy Creek Trail * 8' - 10'
San Gabriel River Trail Bagdad Rd. to Georgetown's Garey Park * 8' - 10'
Sandy Creek Trail Future Sandy Cr. Community Park to Nameless Rd. * 8' - 10'

* Width determined by the Parks & Recreation Director on a site-by-site basis.  Minimum width 25'.  Land must 
be above the top bank and suitable for trail construction.

Revision Date
1 09/21/2007
2 12/16/2010
3 02/16/2012
4 05/03/2012
5 11/07/2013
6 05/01/2014
7 11/20/2014
8 04/16/2015





AGENDA ITEM # 22 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
                                                     Executive Summary 

 
April 16, 2015 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-002:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to a community center node and a 
neighborhood center node shown on the Future Land Use Plan.  
The applicant is proposing to remove the portions of the 
community center node located at the future intersection of the 
Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel Pkwy and the neighborhood center 
node located at the future intersection of Lakeline Blvd and CR 
280 that are located within their subdivision boundaries, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
final step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. Development, 

Inc (John Lloyd) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended denial of the request at the April 9, 
2015 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Letter of Intent 
 3.   Current Node Plan 
 4.   Proposed Node Plan 
 5.   Ordinance 
 6.  Minutes–Planning & Zoning Commission April 09, 2015 
 
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/10/2015 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 15-CPA-002 
 

NODE PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf of J. L. Development, Inc. 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing to remove the portions of the community center 

node located at the future intersection of the Lakeline Blvd and San 
Gabriel Pkwy and the neighborhood center node located at the future 
intersection of Lakeline Blvd and CR 280 that are located within their 
subdivision boundaries, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Future Land Use Plan and Map were adopted by the City Council on August 7, 2014.  These 
documents serve as a guide for staff, the Planning & Zoning Commission, and City Council in 
determining appropriate zoning districts and land use concept plans for properties within the City 
Limits and ETJ.  The guiding principal of the Future Land Use Plan is the protection of the value 
of single-family neighborhoods through the concentration of mixed use activity centers at major 
transportation intersections.  This principle provides for the separation of incompatible uses 
while also providing easy access for pedestrians, bicyclists and motorists to areas of retail and 
commercial development that serve the neighborhood, community and regional needs. 
 
The Future Land Use Map calls for nodes located at the intersections of arterial and collector 
class roadways.  The plan calls for a higher concentration of mixed use activity center within 
these nodes in order to discourage strip commercial development.   
 

 



Attachment # 1                 

The applicant is proposing a large lot subdivision to the northeast of the intersection of Lakeline 
Boulevard and San Gabriel Parkway.  They have submitted a request to eliminate the portions of 
the nodes located within the proposed subdivision.  There is a Neighborhood Center Node 
located at the intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and CR 280 and a Community Center Node 
located at the intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and San Gabriel Parkway. 
 
Each node provides several categories of land use with the intent to integrate land uses that make 
efficient use of the infrastructure systems while protecting sensitive land and providing a system 
of open space and parks.  The plan encourages mixed use development in the activity center in 
order to provide services to neighborhoods as well as the community.   
 
The Neighborhood Center Node is intended to be located at the intersection of collector streets 
and are approximately one quarter mile in diameter incorporating approximately 30 acres.  These 
areas are intended for neighborhood scale commercial, retail and office uses that serve the 
immediately adjacent neighborhoods.  These areas are also intended for higher density single-
family, two-family and other compatible housing types including townhouses and 
condominiums. 
 
The Community Center Node is intended to be located at the intersections of arterial streets or 
arterials and major collectors.  These nodes are approximately one half mile in diameter and 
incorporate approximately 125 acres.  These areas are intended for commercial, retail and office 
uses that primarily serve residents within the community.  These areas are also intended for 
medium density multi-family and high density single-family housing.  
 
Development within both the Neighborhood Center and Community Center Nodes should be 
integrated through internal streets and should provide pedestrian and bicycle connections to 
adjacent residential neighborhoods. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends denial of the proposed request to remove portions of the nodes from the 
proposed subdivision.  These nodes are intended to serve the neighborhood by providing a 
mixture of uses that serve as a transition between the neighborhood and the center of the node.  
The proposed intersection of roadways are the appropriate locations for mixed use development 
with the highest density concentrated at the center of the node.  In addition, the intersection of 
the nodes provide for the opportunity to integrate a network of pedestrian and bicycle corridors 
to allow for alternative transportation options.   
 
 
 
 

 













Amending Ordinance 14-044-00 
 

ORDINANCE  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE FUTURE LAND USE PLAN SET FORTH IN THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS; 
FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS 
REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and reasonable for the public health, safety, morals, and 

welfare of the City of Leander, Texas, a Texas home rule municipality, (herein the “City”) to 
provide for and maintain a comprehensive plan for the City in accordance with the City Charter and 
Chapters 211 and 213 of the Texas Local Government Code;  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council adopted the Future Land Use Plan set forth in the 

Comprehensive Plan by Ordinance No. 14-044-00; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the adoption of the amendments to the Future Land 

Use Plan herein promote the public health, safety, morals, and welfare and provide for the orderly 
development of the City; and 
 
  WHEREAS, after review, inquiry and the opportunity for citizen participation at one or 
more public hearings and review and recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission, the 
City Council approves the amendments to the Comprehensive Plan hereinafter set forth;      

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.   Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 
Section 2. Comprehensive Plan.  The City Council hereby adopts the amendment to 

the Future Land Use Plan that is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  The Future Land Plan, as 
amended, shall be kept in the office of the City Secretary and shall be available for public 
inspection during normal office hours.  Zoning uses, as amended from time to time at the request 
of the landowner or on motion of the City, shall be amended to be made consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan, as amended.  The City may amend the Comprehensive Plan in the 
discretion of the City Council in accordance with the City Charter and state law to plan for the 
changing plans of the City. 

 
Section 3. Amendment of Conflicting Ordinances.  The City of Leander Future 

Land Use Plan previously adopted by Ordinance No. 14-044-00 is hereby amended to the extent 
of any conflict with Exhibit A. The City of Leander Comprehensive Plan, all ordinances and 
parts of ordinances, and all resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict with this Ordinance are 
amended to the extent of such conflict.  In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this 



Ordinance and any other code, ordinance, or plan of the City, the terms and provisions of this 
Ordinance shall govern. 
 
 Section 4.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after 
its passage on the date shown below. 
 
 Section 5.   Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice 
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 16th day of April, 2015. 
       
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary     Christopher Fielder, Mayor 

 2 



















AGENDA ITEM # 24 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:   
Consider approval of an amendment to the agreement regarding consent to the creation of 
municipal utility districts and development of the Wedemeyer Ranch between the City of 
Leander, Howard Barkley Wedemeyer, Leander Municipal Utility District No. 1, Leander 
Municipal Utility District No. 2, and Leander Municipal Utility District No. 3. 
  
Background:  On December 30, 2008 the City Council approved an agreement consenting to the 
creation of municipal utility districts and the development of the approximately 927 acre 
Wedemeyer Ranch.  The original agreement included a Master Land Plan or Concept Plan for 
the property.  The proposed amendment replaces the original Concept Plan with a revised plan.  
A summary of the land use changes is below. 
 

 
     
Origination:  Applicant: Howard Barkley Wedemeyer 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the amendment.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Development agreement amendment 
2. Exhibit 1 - Concept Plan 
3. Location Exhibit 



 
Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/09/2015 

 









AGENDA ITEM # 25 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:  Consider approval of an Agreement Regarding Consent to Creation of 
Municipal Utility District and Development of the Lively Tract and consider approval of an 
Ordinance Confirming the City’s Consent to the Creation of the West Williamson County 
Municipal Utility District No. 2 and Incorporating Terms of the Consent Agreement into the 
Consent Ordinance. 
  
Background:  On June 5, 2014 the City Council approved an ordinance giving conditional 
consent to the creation of a municipal utility district (MUD) on the Lively tract subject to the 
subsequent approval of a development agreement.  The item under consideration in this agenda 
item is the development agreement for the Lively tract. 
 
The agreement includes the following primary points: 

• The Concept Plan for the property is approved to include 1,160 living unit equivalents 
(LUEs) including a mixture of lots that will be developed pursuant to the SFC-2-A, SFU-
2-A and SFS-2-A standards of the composite zoning ordinance 

• The MUD will be created outside the City limits and the City agrees not to annex the 
MUD until 90% of the subdivision infrastructure has been constructed and debt issued to 
reimburse the developer 

• The maximum amount of bond debt that may be issued by the MUD is $70 million 
• The developer will construct a portion of the required off-site water line necessary to 

connect the property to the City of Leander water system prior to the deadline in the 
Georgetown wholesale water agreement, the City will be responsible for constructing a 
portion of the off-site water line.  The City will provide retail water service to the 
property through an interim wholesale water agreement with Georgetown until the off-
site water lines are completed to connect the property to the Leander water system. 

• The City is responsible for acquiring the necessary easements for the off-site water lines. 
• The developer will construct the necessary off-site wastewater line that will be owned by 

the City of Georgetown and the City of Leander will provide retail wastewater service to 
the property through a permanent wholesale wastewater agreement with Georgetown 

• The developer will pay the Georgetown wastewater impact fee to the City of Leander at 
the time of permitting and Leander will remit those impact fees to Georgetown on a 
monthly basis 

• The developer will pay the Leander water impact fee 



• The City agrees to rebate a portion of the water impact fee to the developer for the cost of 
constructing a portion of the off-site water line 

 
     
Origination:  Applicant: Sentinel/Cotter Leander, LLC 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the agreement.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Location map 
2. Development agreement 
3. Consent ordinance 

 
Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/8/15 

 





























































































AGENDA ITEM # 26 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:  Consider approval of an agreement regarding release of the Lively Tract 
from the Chisholm Trail Special Utility District water CCN between the City of Leander, 
Chisholm Trail Special Utility District, and the City of Georgetown. 
  
Background:  On August 8, 2014, Leander, Georgetown and Chisholm entered a settlement 
agreement regarding the City of Leander's protest of the application to transfer the Chisholm 
CCN to Georgetown.  The settlement agreement provided for the City of Leander to provide 
retail water service within its ETJ.  A portion of the Lively tract falls with the City of Leander's 
ETJ and portion within Georgetown's ETJ.  This agreement allows for the entire Lively tract to 
be served by Leander as the retail water provider and for the area within Georgetown's ETJ to be 
released from the Chisholm CCN. 
 
The agreement requires a payment of $25,000 to Chisholm for the release of the portion of the 
property within Georgetown's ETJ.  The payment must be made by May 31, 2015.  The City will 
receive payment of the $25,000 from the developer as contemplated in the development 
agreement. 
 
Origination:  Applicant: Sentinel/Cotter Leander, LLC 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the agreement.   
 
Attachments:  

1. CCN release agreement 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/8/15 

 

















AGENDA ITEM # 27 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:  Consider approval of an agreement regarding the extraterritorial jurisdiction 
release between the City of Georgetown, the City of Leander, Donald H. Lively Family 
Partnership, Ltd., and Sentinel Land Company, LLC. 
  
Background:  A 50.07 acre portion of the Lively tract currently lies within the City of 
Georgetown's ETJ.  To provide for consistency of development of the land, the applicant has 
requested that the area within Georgetown's ETJ be released to Leander. 
 
The agreement establishes the following conditions for release: 

• Within 1,000 feet of the South San Gabriel River the following shall be met: 
o Development is limited to single-family, parks and other similar amenities 
o There shall be a dark sky requirement homes, streets, parks, etc. 
o A height limit of 35 feet for homes 

• There shall be a 150 foot buffer area north of the centerline of the South San Gabriel 
River where there can be no development other than trails and underground utilities 

• The developer must construct a 10' wide trail along the South San Gabriel in a location 
approved by Georgetown 

• There must be a maintenance access easement granted to Georgetown for maintenance 
access to the trail 

• There must be a collector road connection to the property to the east of the Lively tract 
• Leander must include the items listed above in a development agreement with the 

developer 
• The developer must pay Georgetown $100,000 for the release of the area from its ETJ 

 
Origination:  Applicant: Sentinel/Cotter Leander, LLC 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the agreement.   
 
Attachments:  

1. ETJ release agreement 
2.  

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager    4/8/15  

 





















AGENDA ITEM # 28 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:  Consider approval of a wholesale wastewater services agreement between 
the City of Georgetown and the City of Leander to provide wastewater service to the Lively 
tract. 
  
Background:  This agreement provides for the City of Leander to receive wholesale wastewater 
service from the City of Georgetown through their South San Gabriel Wastewater Interceptor 
(SSGI) and their wastewater treatment facilities.  This agreement allows for the City of Leander 
to provide retail wastewater service to the Lively tract.  The developer of the Lively tract is 
responsible for constructing the off-site extension of the SSGI to the boundary of the Lively 
tract. 
 
The key provisions of the wholesale agreement include: 

• Up to 1,200 wastewater connections may be made on the Lively tract 
• The initial wholesale wastewater rate is $27.80 per connection per month 
• The City of Leander will collect Georgetown's wastewater impact fee at the time of 

permitting each connection and will remit those impact fees collected monthly 
• Leander agrees to abide by Georgetown's wastewater quality standards and assume 

liability for any fines or penalties for not meeting those standards 
• Georgetown has exclusive right to provide wholesale service to the land so long as the 

agreement is in effect 
 
Origination:  Applicant: Sentinel/Cotter Leander, LLC 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the agreement.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Wholesale wastewater agreement 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/8/15 

 

















































AGENDA ITEM # 29 

 
Executive Summary 

April 16, 2015 

Agenda Subject:  Consider approval of a temporary wholesale water services agreement 
between the City of Georgetown and the City of Leander to provide water service to the Lively 
tract. 
  
Background:  This agreement provides for the City of Leander to receive temporary wholesale 
water service from the City of Georgetown through their water transmission main along State 
Highway 29.  This agreement allows for the City of Leander to provide retail water service to the 
Lively tract through the wholesale connection until the Lively tract is connected to the City of 
Leander's water system.   
 
The key provisions of the wholesale agreement include: 

• Up to 1,200 water connections may be made on the Lively tract 
• The initial wholesale water rate will be comprised of a base fee determined by the size of 

the master meter and a volumetric fee based upon Georgetown's nonresidential 
volumetric rate 

• The maximum length of time Georgetown will provide wholesale water service is until 
August 8, 2021 

• Leander must construct a water connection to the Lively tract by the deadline or 
Georgetown may cease water service 

• Leander is responsible for installing the master meter 
 
Origination:  Applicant: Sentinel/Cotter Leander, LLC 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the agreement.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Wholesale water agreement 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/8/15 

 




















































	Agenda
	Item # 5
	Item # 6
	Item # 7
	Item # 8
	Item # 9
	Item # 10
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 18
	Item # 19
	Item # 20
	Item # 21
	Item # 22
	Item # 23
	Item # 24
	Item # 25
	Item # 26
	Item # 27
	Item # 28
	Item # 29



